
From:                                                       Premises Licence
Sent:                                                         20 October 2022 13:01
To:                                                            Morse, Trish; Adkins, Carla
Subject:                                                   RE: Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster - varia�on of Premises

Licence
 

Dear Trish and Carla,
 
I can confirm that my client is happy to accept the below from you Trish. My client informs me that
the fence has been erected already, just so that you are kept in the loop.
 
 
Sec�on E – varia�on to reflect Live Music indoors only.
 

Outside sea�ng area and outside bar will be fully closed at 2300hrs. Patrons will not be
permi�ed to take drinks or food outside a�er that �me. 

 
Doors and windows to be kept closed, except for access and egress, when regulated
entertainment (live and recorded music) is taking place.

 
Provision of Regulated Entertainment (Live and Recorded music) and management of the
outside sea�ng area will be carried out strictly in accordance with the Noise Management Plan,
which will be raised by the applicant and agreed by the local authority within a month of
approval of the licence.

 
Please can you confirm that as we have agreed condi�ons you are now withdrawing your
representa�on?
 
Kind regards,
 
Edith Lake
Administrator
DD: 08000 786056
licensing@innpacked.com
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Find us on Facebook, Twi�er and Youtube
 

    
 

Innpacked APLH Course Dates – Click here to see our public
course dates

 
Innpacked Compliance Informa�on – Click here for more
informa�on
 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~
We would ask you to treat any communica�on from us as confiden�ally as you would want us to treat
communica�on from you. If you are not an intended recipient, please no�fy info@innpacked.com
immediately. You should know that some of our communica�ons may contain confiden�al
informa�on which it could be a criminal offence for you to disclose or use without authority. This e-
mail is not intended nor should it be taken to create any legal rela�ons, contractual or otherwise.
Find our terms and condi�ons here - Terms & Condi�ons - TERMS AND CONDITIONS

 
Innpacked Ltd, 10 Whi�le Road, Ferndown Industrial Estate, Wimborne, BH21 7RU
08000 786 056  www.innpacked.com
 
From: Morse, Trish <Trish.Morse@wiltshire.gov.uk> 

 Sent: 17 October 2022 13:54
 To: Premises Licence <premiseslicence@innpacked.com>; Adkins, Carla

<carla.adkins@wiltshire.gov.uk>
 Subject: Bath Arms, Crockerton, Warminster - varia�on of Premises Licence

 
Dear Carla,
 
I write regarding the above applica�on which only relates to extending the sale of on and off site
alcohol sales. Having reviewed the exis�ng licence, there does seem to be an anomaly with the licence
in that it permits alcohol to be served un�l 2300hrs, but premise can remain open un�l 1am. In
addi�on, I note that the current licence permits the playing of recorded music inside un�l 1am, and
also live music inside and outside un�l 1am.
 
Following extensive refurbishment of the property, it now provides an outside covered pa�o area for
patrons and an outside bar. The licenced premises is set in a quiet village loca�on surrounded by
residen�al proper�es. The façade of nearest residen�al property is located 20m from the pa�o area,
with gardens immediately abu�ng the boundary of the site.
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I foresee that any music (acous�c or amplified) played out outside at this loca�on un�l 1am is likely to
result in significant complaints, and will significant adversely impact on the amenity of nearby
residents, both in their gardens and inside their homes. In addi�on, use of the pa�o and outside bar
un�l 1am is also likely to result in significant complaints as the result of mul�ple people talking/
shou�ng/ singing when using the pa�o area.
 
I have spoken to Edith Lake, who submi�ed the applica�on on behalf of her client. She has discussed
the issues I have raised with her client and has indicated that they would be willing to agree to an
amendment of the varia�on applica�on to reflect the following:
 
Sec�on E – varia�on to reflect Live Music indoors only.
 
I note from the plans that a wooden fence will be installed on the west boundary of the site between
the pa�o area and the nearest residen�al property. If the fence has not already been constructed, to
provide an acous�c barrier to help mi�gate some noise from use of the outside space, I recommend
the fence is constructed of a material with a density no less than 10kg/m2 and there should be no
gaps or holes in the structure.
 
In addi�on I would expect the following condi�ons to be applied to any approval of this applica�on:
 

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

 
I have a�ached herewith our guidance for the informa�on of the applicant to assist them with raising
their Noise Management Plan.
 
I have copied Edith into this email, so that she can discuss it once again with her clients to ensure they
are happy for the amendment to their applica�on and the condi�ons I have suggested.
 
If you have any queries on this, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trish Morse
Public Protection Officer (Environmental Control & Protection)
 
Please note I work part-time and my working days over the coming weeks are as follows:
Monday 3rd – Wednesday 5th October
Wednesday 12th – Friday 14th October
Monday 17th & Tuesday 18th October



Wednesday 26th – Friday 29th October
Wednesday 2nd – Friday 4th November
 
 
Direct Phone number: 01380 826373
Team Phone number: 01722 438185
Internal MYTEL: 26373
E-mail: trish.morse@wiltshire.gov.uk or publicprotectionsouth@wiltshire.gov.uk
Address: The Council House, Bourne Hill, Salisbury, Wiltshire. SP1 3UZ
 
For current COVID-19 business and community advice please go to:
Business Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid-business
Community Support - http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/news/articles/covid19-community-pack
Government Advice - https://www.gov.uk/government/topical-events/coronavirus-covid-19-uk-
government-response
NHS - https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/
 
website: www.wiltshire.gov.uk
 

 
Follow Wiltshire Council

 
 
 
 
 

--------------------------------------------------------------------

This email originates from Wiltshire Council and any files transmi�ed with it may contain confiden�al
informa�on and may be subject to Copyright or Intellectual Property rights. It is intended solely for
the use of the individual or en�ty to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please no�fy the sender and delete the email from your inbox. Any disclosure, reproduc�on,
dissemina�on, modifica�on and distribu�on of the contents of the email is strictly prohibited. Email
content may be monitored by Wiltshire Council to ensure compliance with its policies and procedures.
No contract is intended by this email, and any personal opinions expressed in this message are those
of the sender and should not be taken as represen�ng views of Wiltshire Council. Please note
Wiltshire Council u�lises an�-virus scanning so�ware but does not warrant that any e-mail or
a�achments are free from viruses or other defects and accepts no liability for any losses resul�ng
from infected e-mail transmissions. Receipt of this e-mail does not imply consent to use or provide
this e-mail address to any third party for any purpose. Wiltshire Council will not request the disclosure
of personal financial informa�on by means of e-mail any such request should be confirmed in wri�ng
by contac�ng Wiltshire Council.
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